
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Wednesday, August 02,2006 10:56 AM 
Dorothy Menasco 
Victor McKay 
RE: 060383-TP - ALLTEL/1-800-RECONEX, Inc. d/b/a USTEL 

Also, I just saw this: the agreement is a resale agreement instead of an interconnection agreement. Please change the 
docket title to reflect this. 1'11 call ALLTEL to give them a heads-up. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: 

Wednesday, August 02,2006 10:53 AM 

RE: 060383-TP - ALLTEL/1-800-RECONEX, Inc. d/b/a USTEL 

Will do. 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
cc: 
Subject: 

Dorothy, please add the fictitious name for 1-800-RECONEX, In. to the docket title so it reflects the name as it appears in 
MCD - 1-800-RECONEX, Inc. d/b/a USTEL (TX216). 

Wednesday, August 02, 2006 10:47 AM 

Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Marguerite Lockard; Kimberley Pena; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang 
060383-TP - ALLTEL/1-800-RECONM, Inc. d/b/a USTEL 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 
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